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Charlotte Tsz Wing WUN/PLAND

 寄件者: KO, Ivan Kin Hung <ivan.ko@kumshing.com.hk>
寄件日期: 2025年03月26日星期三 15:12
收件者: Charlotte Tsz Wing WUN/PLAND
副本: WONG, Chak Pong; POON, Jeff Ka Ho; CHU, Derek Wing Cheong
主旨: RE: [s16 application A_NE-TK_822]( your ref : NRSS2021-0402-14T ) reason of choosing 

new location
附件: Response_To_Comments_1.pdf

類別: Internet Email

Dear CharloƩe, 
 
Referring our conversaƟon, CLP choose another locaƟon to erect New CLP Package SubstaƟon instead of the original 
proposed locaƟon based on we don’t have the relevant knowledges and techniques to dismantle the capƟoned sepƟc 
tank and relevant decontaminaƟon work. Moreover, choosing other locaƟon would also shorten the Ɵme for providing 
power reinforcement to Po Sam Pai Village high power demand.  
Finally, concrete will be the material for reinstatement of this project.  
 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Ivan Ko  
Project Engineer 
Department of Distribution Circuits 
Kum Shing Civil Engineering Co. Ltd. 
___________________________________ 
E:       ivan.ko@kumsing.com.hk 
M:     (852) 9162 9616 
 
 
 

From: KO, Ivan Kin Hung  
Sent: 2025/02/27 16:49 
To: Charlotte Tsz Wing WUN/PLAND <ctwwun@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: WONG, Chak Pong <cp.wong@kumshing.com.hk>; POON, Jeff Ka Ho <jeff.poon@kumshing.com.hk>; CHU, Derek 
Wing Cheong <derek.chu@kumshing.com.hk> 
Subject: RE: [s16 application A_NE-TK_822]( your ref : NRSS2021-0402-14T ) reason of choosing new location 
 
Dear CharloƩe,  
 
Referring to our conversaƟon, kindly please allow me to withdraw the addiƟonal informaƟon from Mr. Derek Chu,  
Furthermore, may I defer 2 months for seeking other departments advise and comment, many thanks. 
 
 
Best regards, 
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